ADDENDUM NO. 4
Surveillance System Modernization & Integration RFP 
Jefferson County, West Virginia
Date: January 15, 2026
This Addendum provides clarifications to vendor questions and outlines the secure distribution process for facility floorplans. All other terms, conditions, and requirements of the original RFP and prior addenda remain unchanged.

1. Floorplan Distribution (Security‑Restricted)
Floorplans for the four facilities included in the finalized scope (as defined in Addendum No. 3) will not be posted publicly due to security considerations.
· Floorplans will be distributed directly via email to vendors who submitted an Expression of Interest or participated in the walkthrough.
· Vendors who did not receive the floorplans may request them by emailing info@jeffcowv.gov.
· Requests will be verified prior to release.
· Floorplans are provided for proposal development only and may not be shared or redistributed.
This addendum does not modify the scope established in Addendum No. 3.

2. Vendor Questions & Clarifications
The following questions were submitted by vendors. Responses are provided for clarification only and do not alter the required scope of work.
Q1. Are updated floorplans available for 330 N George Street and 393 N Lawrence Street?
A: Yes. Updated floorplans are available and will be distributed directly via email.
Q2. Are floorplans available for the Sheriff’s Office and the 911 Communications Center?
A: Yes. These floorplans will also be distributed directly via email.

Q3. Are there network switches currently available in the buildings included in the revised scope?
A: Each facility contains existing network infrastructure supporting current County operations. Vendors should propose any switching or network components required for their surveillance solution.

Q4. Are there servers in the buildings included in the revised scope?
A: The County maintains server and storage resources to support existing systems. Vendors should propose the server, storage, or VMS/NVR architecture required for their solution.

Q5. Is the covered parking lot next to 393 N Lawrence Street included in the scope?
A: Yes. The covered parking area is included in the required surveillance modernization scope.

Q6. Is there a timeframe set for the remodel of 330 and 393?
A: The County has not finalized a construction schedule. Vendors should base proposals on current facility conditions.

Q7. Can you provide a list or count of existing Mobotix cameras at the four included facilities?
A: Vendors should rely on their walkthrough notes. The County is not publishing a camera‑by‑camera inventory.

Q8. Should vendors provide storage or use the County’s Synology‑based storage?
A: Vendors may propose on‑premises storage, cloud storage, or hybrid storage.
If using County storage, compatibility with Synology‑based NAS systems is required.
Vendor‑provided storage must be clearly identified and priced separately.

Q9. Can proposals be submitted by email, and what is the correct address?
A: Yes. Proposals should be emailed to info@jeffcowv.gov with the RFP title in the subject line.

Q10. What are the make and model of the existing IP cameras at 393 N Lawrence Street and 330 N George Street?
A: Existing cameras consist primarily of Mobotix Q‑series, D‑series, and C‑series models, with a limited number of Bosch IP cameras. Vendors should rely on their walkthrough notes for specific counts and locations.

3. All Other Terms Remain Unchanged
Except as modified by this Addendum No. 4, all terms, conditions, and requirements of the original RFP and prior addenda remain in full force and effect.

